APPEALS AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 11th July, 2018

Present:-

Councillor Bellamy (Chair)

Councillors A Murphy Councillors Niblock

*Matters dealt with under the Delegation Scheme

61 COUNCILLOR KEITH BROWN

The Chair referred with sadness to the recent death of Councillor Keith Brown who had been a member of the Appeals and Regulatory Committee. Members stood for a minute's silence in his honour.

62 DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' AND OFFICERS' INTERESTS RELATING TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

No declarations of interest were received.

63 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Derbyshire, P Innes and T Murphy.

64 <u>MINUTES</u>

RESOLVED –

That the minutes of the meeting of the Appeals and Regulatory Committee held on 20 June, 2018 be approved and signed as a correct record by the Chair.

65 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC

RESOLVED -

That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the ground that they involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

66 <u>REVIEW OF DECISION TO TERMINATE AN INTRODUCTORY</u> <u>TENANCY (11 - 18/19) (A090)</u>

* RESOLVED -

That consideration of the review be deferred to the meeting of the Appeals and Regulatory Committee to be held on 18 July, 2018 to provide opportunity for the tenant to attend.

67 <u>APPLICATION FOR HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S</u> <u>LICENCE FOR MAJID KHAN (A410)</u>

The Licensing Enforcement Officer submitted a report for Members to consider whether an application for a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence by Mr Majid Khan could proceed.

Mr Khan and his representative attended the meeting.

* RESOLVED -

That Mr Khan's application for a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence be allowed to proceed, initially for a probationary period of 12 months, and commencing with four penalty points.

68 REVIEW OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE LICENCE OF PHILIP STUART HIGGINBOTTOM (A230)

The report on this item was withdrawn.

69 <u>REVIEW OF CONTRACT HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE FOR LYNN</u> ELIZABETH SMITH (A230)

The Licensing Enforcement Officer submitted a report for Members to consider a review of the Private Hire (Contract) Driver's Licence held by Mrs Lynn Elizabeth Smith.

Mrs Smith did not attend the meeting.

* RESOLVED -

That Mrs Smith's Private Hire (Contract) Driver's Licence be suspended with immediate effect and she be requested to surrender her licence and driver's badges to the Council until such time as she had completed the required training, to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority.

70 REVIEW OF PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE FOR WAQAS ALI KHALID (A230)

The Licensing Enforcement Officer submitted a report for Members to consider a review of the Private Hire Driver's Licence held by Mr Waqas Ali Khalid.

Mr Khalid did not attend the meeting.

* RESOLVED -

That Mr Khalid's Private Hire Driver's Licence be suspended with immediate effect and he be requested to surrender his licence and driver's badges to the Council until such time as he had completed the required training, to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority.